From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

ccC: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite
Date: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:48:56 AM
Document Control,

Please file this email under Contract 8078, correspondence from contractor,
schedule update.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2011 11:26 AM

To: Green, Frank; Daly, Keith; Degenhart, Mark

Cc: Morrow, Steve

Subject: Contract 8078 - 1st Day of Work Onsite

Hi.
It looks like we will have everything we need by the end of day on Wednesday (2/9).

| have already scheduled a tugboat to tow us to the jobsite first thing on Thursday
(2/10). We will be towed out of the Tidewater Barge Lines' dock at 7am. Arrival
time at "Location A" will be about 8am. We will take another hour or so to get
spudded down and positioned for the first pile.

Estimated time for pick-up of the inspectors at the City Dock will be at 9am.
Call me if you have questions. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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